STaTE OF NEW YORK
Executive CHAMBER
ALBANY 12224

July 10, 2019

Via Email: 76416-71090885@requests.muckrock.com
Taylor Amarel

MuckRock News

DEPT MR 76416

411A Highland Ave

Somerville, MA 02144-2516

FOIL Requests: #2534-2538
Dear Mr. Amarel:

This letter responds to your correspondence dated July 2, 2019, which pursuant to FOIL,
requested:

#2534: to obtain the last 200 pages of emails sent to, from, or
copied to Rich Azzopardi, a senior adviser to Gov. Andrew
Cuomo, that contain the non-case-sensitive key-string "Zemsky"

#2535: to obtain the last 200 pages of emails sent to, from, or
copied to Rich Azzopardi, a senior adviser to Gov. Andrew
Cuomo, that contain the non-case-sensitive key-string "EB-5"

#2536: to obtain the last 200 pages of emails sent to, from, or
copied to Gov. Andrew Cuomo, that contain the non-case-sensitive
key-string "Zemsky"

#2537: to obtain the last 200 pages of emails sent to, from, or
copied to Rich Azzopardi, a senior adviser to Gov. Andrew
Cuomo, that contain the non-case-sensitive key-string
"Mastroianni"

#2538: to obtain the last 200 pages of emails sent to, from, or
copied to Andrew Cuomo containing the non-case-sensitive key-
string: "lichtenstein™

The New York State Executive Chamber has conducted a diligent search of available
records and did not locate records responsive to your request.

Pursuant to Public Officers Law 8 89(4)(a), you have thirty (30) days to take a written
appeal of this determination. You may appeal by writing: FOIL Appeals Officer, Executive
Chamber, State Capitol, Albany, New York, 12224,


mailto:76416-71090885@requests.muckrock.com

Very truly yours,

Qnte

Valerie Lubanko
FOIL Counsel
Records Access Officer



